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David Woodworth

From: Moody Radio <affiliates@e.moodyradio.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 10:01 AM
To: David Woodworth
Subject: Last Call for Christmas Specials!

   

 

Last Call for Christmas Specials!  

 

   

Christmas is almost here, but there’s still time to sign up for some of our Christmas 

specials! Check out a few highlights below. For more information, tech specs, 

additional specials, and to sign up to carry them, 

visit:  moodyradio.org/affiliates.  

 

For a quick look at all six Tech Specs sheets for the Moody Radio Christmas 

Specials, download the Moody Radio All Christmas Catalog. 
    

 

A Marriage Carol  

 You don't often get email from affiliates@e.moodyradio.org. Learn why this is important   
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Adapted from the Moody Publishers title by Chris Fabry and Gary Chapman, A 

Marriage Carol is a Moody Radio drama. The story follows Marlee and Jacob, a 

couple on their way to finalize their divorce. But when a snowstorm sends their car 

skidding across the ice, the collision that follows puts everything on hold.  

 

Program length: 54 minutes, plus one-minute barter spot. 

The Lesser Characters of Christmas  

 

We know all about Mary, Joseph, and the Baby Jesus. But what about the lesser 

characters of Christmas? There’s Elizabeth, the mother of John the Baptist, and her 

doubting husband, Zechariah. And let’s not forget Anna, the prophetess, and 

Simeon, both supernaturally appointed to meet the infant King at the temple.   

 

These lesser-known figures offer powerful life lessons. Explore their stories in The 

Lesser Characters of Christmas, a documentary featuring provocative drama 

vignettes and interviews from Israel. 

 

Program length: 54 minutes, plus one-minute barter spot. 
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Save the Date: NRB 2025 

 

NRB is just a few months away, and we’re looking forward to connecting with our 

partner stations to share some Good News. For a Change.® Mark your calendars for 

February 24–27, 2025, in Dallas.  

 

This year, we will be in Mustang 2 and broadcasting a variety of programs live from 

our suite! Be sure to stop by and meet Dr. Michael Rydelnik, Chris Fabry, Rob West, 

and Karl and Crew.  

 

To schedule a meeting to discuss updates, new programming, and more, please 

connect with George Economos or Dave Woodworth at affiliates@moody.edu. 

Stay tuned for more details about everything we have planned for NRB 2025! 

Brand-New Christmas Books from Moody Publishers 

There’s still time to order last-minute Christmas gifts! Check out these two brand-

new Advent releases from Moody Publishers.  

Twelve Classic Christmas Stories: A Feast of Yuletide Tales  

by Timothy Larsen 
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Experience the wonder of Christmas 

with Twelve Classic Christmas Stories, 

a feast of great literature brought 

together in one volume! Celebrate the 

season with tales from some of 

history’s greatest literary figures, 

including Charles Dickens, Louisa May 

Alcott, O. Henry,  G. K. Chesterton, 

Willa Cather, Conan Doyle, 

Washington Irving, George MacDonald, 

Lucy Maud Montgomery, Anthony 

Trollope, and more. 
   

Historian Dr. Timothy Larsen introduces each story, offering rich insights into its 

history, background, and inspiration. This beautiful hardcover book will not only 

immerse you in the Christmas spirit but also deepen your appreciation for classic 

literature. It makes the perfect gift or a treasured addition to your holiday collection. 

Little Christmas Carol  

by Charles Dickens, illustrated by Joe Sutphin 

  

Rediscover Charles Dickens’ beloved 

masterpiece, reimagined in an 

enchanting woodland realm. 

 

In 1843, Dickens penned A Christmas 

Carol—a classic holiday tale of ghosts 

and Ebenezer Scrooge’s unforgettable 

transformation. Now, this timeless 

story is brought to life with Joe 

Sutphin’s delightful illustrations, 

featuring charming woodland 

characters and whimsical settings that 

families will love.   
   

Little Christmas Carol is a tale of greed, regret, loneliness, reflection, compassion, 

hope, and a joyfully changed life. This beautifully illustrated edition makes Dickens’ 
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classic fresh and engaging for readers young and old. 

 

For a perfect family read-aloud, Little Christmas Carol is a story to treasure and 

share, year after year. It’s an ideal gift to make part of your family’s Christmas 

tradition.  

 

For media inquiries about Twelve Classic Christmas Stories or Little Christmas 

Carol, please contact Janis Backing. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

Got a moment? 
Please confirm or update your subscriptions and continue receiving relevant content. 

Click below and this message won’t appear in future emails. 
 

CONFIRM MY SUBSCRIPTIONS  

 
   

This email was sent to david.woodworth@moody.edu. To make sure you continue 
receiving these emails, add us to your address book! 

 
This email was sent by: 

The Moody Bible Institute of Chicago 
820 North LaSalle Blvd. Chicago, IL, 60610, US 

 
View this email in your browser 

Contact Us • Privacy Policy • Unsubscribe • Manage Subscriptions 
 

     

 


